
BBRFQ78381 – Provision and Installation of 3kW Solar PV System 

No. Question Response 

1.  Should we include these (taxes) in our 
quotation, or is UNDP exempted from 
these? 

All local taxes that may be incurred should be 
included in the cost proposal. 

2.  What Type of roof, or surface are the 
Solar Panels to be installed on? Could 
you send some pictures? 

The system is for a greenhouse and will need to 
be ground mounted. We will have a stand built 
once we have an idea of the dimensions of the 
panels. 

3.  A manual transfer switch is to be 
provided by UNDP as it is part of site 
preparation, or should we include in our 
quotation? 

If it is required for the system it should be 
included in the quotation. UNDP will not be 
providing any auxiliary components. 

4.  As it relates to the attached file, Annex 
2 - Breakdown of Costs - Supporting The 
All-inclusive Financial Proposal - Item A, 
should we include costs for everything 
or just the ones we know/have? We are 
not sure we understand all the items (in 
A). 

Please disregard the template that was included 
with the notice as this was provided in error. 
Kindly submit a full quotation for all components 
inclusive of shipping and other applicable 
charges under company letter head guided by 
the requirements in the Request for Quotation 
table on pages 1 and 2 of the tender document 
and by the TOR in Annex 1. 

 

**NB. Vendors will need to quote for the items that are outlined in the solicitation document. 


